

# JEPPE REIPURTH

ATTORNEY OF THE DANISH HIGH COURTS, PARTNER

Jeppe Reipurth is specialized in commercial law in general, including the solution of commercial disputes, construction and real estate law in a broad sense.

In this regard, Jeppe Reipurth has assisted a large number of Danish and foreign companies in negotiating and drafting contracts. Furthermore, he has extensive experience in litigation and arbitration, including major international arbitration cases.

From 2006–2007, Jeppe Reipurth worked in FLSmidt's corporate legal department, where he negotiated and drafted contracts with the company's international customers, business partners and suppliers. During this period, he worked in England and Taiwan.

Jeppe Reipurth has a solution-oriented and pragmatic approach to his cases, which he combines with a commercial business sense and comprehensive litigation experience.

Jeppe Reipurth is a qualified building and construction mediator.

Jeppe Reipurth speaks Danish, English and Swedish.

## RATINGS

### **Legal 500 (2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2019, 2020, 2021)**

*Jeppe Reipurth is recommended as regards Dispute resolution as well as Real estate and construction.*

*Jeppe Reipurth is experienced in international construction arbitrations.*

*Jeppe Reipurth successfully represented SPF Høgna Mikkelsen in the Faroe Islands' biggest construction case.*

*Skau Reipurth & Partnere's practice 'delivers on time' with 'sound professionalism' ensuring clients 'always feel that they are in good hands' [...] while co-head Jeppe Reipurth 'quickly understands the issue or problem and exactly what you need from him'.*

*Skau Reipurth & Partnere acts in disputes pertaining to construction, real estate, employment and commercial issues. Jointly leading the team is [...] Jeppe Reipurth, who handles commercial and construction issues.*

*Skau Reipurth & Partners' Jeppe Reipurth undertakes construction litigation and arbitration.*

*Recent highlights include [...] Reipurth handling Renell's contracts and disputes with Danish municipalities.*

*Skau Reipurth & Partners has a 'reputable, high-performance' practice [...] and Jeppe Reipurth is recommended for construction disputes.*

*Jeppe Reipurth is very professional in his work.*

*Skau Reipurth & Partnere's construction law and real estate team is amongst the best in the country with a lot of in-depth strength. It is led by some of the most competent construction lawyers (...) Jeppe Reipurth in particular.*

*(...) and Jeppe Reipurth are among the best within the field of construction law (...) Jeppe is a very, very skilled and experienced construction lawyer with a lot of arbitration experience. He is pragmatic and solution-oriented as well as very thorough.*

*Extremely specialised within construction law', Skau Reipurth & Partnere's team is headed up by (...) and Jeppe Reipurth, who are both experienced in construction litigation, mediation and arbitration, and infrastructure, procurement and contract law. As well as handling a large number of disputes, the group advises clients involved in major Danish construction projects.*

*Skau Reipurth & Partnere is 'very specialised within construction law and especially construction law disputes', particularly litigation and arbitration proceedings arising from works and supply issues in building and engineering procedures. (...) Jeppe Reipurth (...) are the names to note within the group, which also handles commercial contract, professional and product liability, post-M&A and securities disputes.*

## SPECIALIST AREAS

- Commercial law
- Construction law
- Real estate
- Infrastructure
- Company law
- Mergers and acquisitions
- Litigation and arbitration
- Procurement law

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2011 –  
Skau Reipurth & Partnere Advokatpartnerselskab

2008 – 2011  
Plesner Law Firm

2007 – 2008  
FrølundWinsløw Law Firm/Horten Law Firm

2006 – 2007  
FLSmith A/S (Secondment from Dania Advokater)

2004 – 2007  
Dania Advokater

## EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2016  
Mediator Training Course with a Construction Theme, Danske Advokater

2011  
Right to appear before the Danish High Courts

2007  
Admission to practice law

2004  
Master of Laws, University of Copenhagen

1998  
Oxford College of Further Education, England

## MEMBERSHIPS AND POSITIONS OF TRUST

### **Memberships**

- Danish Society for Construction and Consulting Law
- Byggesocietetet

### **Positions of trust**

Member of the Executive Committee of The National Association for Building (2004 – 2012)

## SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

- Licitationen, byggejura, Dækningsgrad (Contribution ratio) (January 2016)
- Licitationen, byggejura, Dokumentation i byggeri (Documentation in construction) (February 2016)
- Licitationen, byggejura, Voldgiftsklausuler (Arbitration clauses) (April 2016)
- Licitationen, byggejura, Back-to-Back klausuler (Back-to-Back clauses) (April 2016)
- Licitationen, byggejura, Direkte krav (Direct claims) (May 2016)